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701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N .W .
Washington D .C . 20004-2696.
Telephone 202-508-5000
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EDISON ELECTRIC
INSTITUTE

Via next day delivery

July 9, 1999

Mr. Dale Hardy Roberts
Secretary
Missouri Public Service Commission
Truman State Office Building
301 West High Street, Suite 530
Jefferson City, MO 65 101

Re:

	

Case No. EX-99-443

Dear Mr. Roberts :

On June 29, Edison Electric Institute ("EEI") submitted to you via overnight delivery for
filing in Case No . HX-99-443 an original and fourteen copies of the Initial Comments of
EEL Subsequently, we have learned that the correct Case No . for our Initial Comments is
EX-99-442. Accordingly EEI hereby respectfully requests that you withdraw our Initial
Comments from Case No. HX-99-443 and file them in the Case No. in which we
intended to file them, i .e ., Case No . EX-99-442 .

Thank you for your attention in this matter . EEI respectfully apologizes for any
inconvenience that this erroneous Case No. designation may have caused .

Sincerely,

ohannes W. Williams
Director, Industry Legal Affairs

cc : William Gipson
William Niehoff
Patrick J . Joyce
William G. Riggins
Mathew Morey
Louis Harris
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